
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 2/20/2014 4:17:24 PM
To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: R. 13-11-006

Good God Marzia. I thought you were trying to streamline the GRC process, not make 
it more complicated.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 4:07 PM
To: djOconkiin@earthiink.net; james@utilityadvocates.org; stevegreenwald@dwt.com; 
Catherine.Mazzeo@swgas.com; SNewsom@SempraUtilities.com; npedersen@hanmor.com; 
jane.iee.coie@sce.com; nguyen.quan@gswater.com; KMelviiie@SempraUtiiities.com; don@ucan.org; 
KDeremer@sdge.com; ek@a-kiaw.com; mdjoseph@adamsbroadweii.com; Tudisco, Laura J.; 
hayiey@turn.org; DHuard@manatt.com; TKaushik@manatt.com; TKaushik@manatt.com; Cherry, Brian 
K; BiiiJulian@sbcglobal.net; kmiils@cfbf.com; cathie.aiien@pacificorp.com; SCEGRC@SCE.COM; 
RegRelCPUCCases; Ekeliy@mceCieanEnergy.org; JMauldin@adamsbroadweil.com; 
JWaen@mceCleanEnergy.org; Yuen, Joanie (Reg Rei); jwmitcheil@mbartek.com; kir@a-kiaw.com; 
martinhomec@gmail.com; richard.lo@ucgsolutions.com; sswaroop@mceCleanEnergy.org; 
vidhyaprabhakaran@dwt.com; dwtcpucdockets@dwt.com; mrw@mrwassoc.com; judypau@dwt.com; 
fiiings@a-kiaw.com; jim_oreilly@mckinsey.com; Douglas.E.Milier@tsocor.com; 
ed.gieseking@swgas.com; vaierie.ontiveroz@swgas.com; JLSaiazar@SempraUtiiities.com; 
mfranco@semprautiiities.com; RPrince@SempraUtiiities.com; hubert.shen@bain.com; 
fredyanney@gmaii.com; dadeilosa@sgvwater.com; Mike.Mareiii@sce.com; Milissa.Marona@sce.com; 
KSwitzer@gswater.com; cari.wood@uwua.net; jiesiie@mckennaiong.com; michaei@sandiegocan.org; 
CentraiFiles@SempraUtiiities.com; pgirard@semprautilities.com; CManzuk@SempraUtilities.com; 
sue.mara@RTOadvisors.com; mdjoseph@adamsbroadweii.com; patty.cook@icfi.com; Frank, Steven 
(Law); jstoddard@manatt.com; cem@newsdata.com; Sharp, Shelly; amrit.singh@satvick.com; 
biaising@brauniegai.com; tderivi@scppa.org; jjg@esiawfirm.com; imh@esiawfirm.com; 
atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com; mike.long@LibertyUtiiities.com; wmc@a-kiaw.com; 
Dave.Weber@nwnaturai.com; Etta.Lockey@pacificorp.com; Charles.l.Magee@tsocorp.com; Contreras, 
Carolina; Myers, Richard A.; Murtishaw, Scott; tony.marino@sen.ca.gov; O'Donneil, Arthur J.; Gatti, 
Belinda; Chatterjee, Bishu; Parkes, Christopher; Tang, Clayton K.; Lafrenz, Donald J.; Maiashenko, 
Elizaveta I.; Wong, John S.; Bruno, Kenneth; Monbouquette, Marc; Zafar, Marzia; Skinner, Nathaniel; 
Bawa, Niki; White, Richard; Pocta, Robert M.; Bone, Traci; michelie.mishoe@pacificorp.com; 
chris.banakis@ul.com; Boyce, Kenneth P. (Kenneth.P.Boyce@ul.com); Bruno, Kenneth; Colavecchio, 
William A. (William.A.Colavecchio@ul.com); Maiashenko, Elizaveta I.; Kahion, Gurbux 
Cc: Wong, John S.; Brown, Carol A.; Lee, Audrey 
Subject: R.13-11-006

Hello

Attached is a staff straw proposal to create a process for integrating risk assessment
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into the utility’s General Rate Case funding requests, and creating a simple verification 
process that will show what was authorized versus what was spent. This is one 
proposal and we’re certainly open to refinement or even a new proposal. The 
assigned ALJ - John Wong - will issue a Ruling next week giving further details. 
Workshops will be held on March 19th, 20th, & 21st beginning at 9:30am in the CPUC 
auditorium (the first two days is to discuss the proposal while the third day is to discuss 
how to streamline the GRC process itself). The Prehearing Conference (PHC) will be 
held on April 29th at 10am.

We are treating this proposal as a first draft. Workshops will follow and allow us to 
brainstorm with all stakeholders then we will revise/refine the proposal based on the 
workshops. Finally, we will re-issue the proposal after the workshops taking into 
consideration comments from stakeholders and at that point we will ask for formal 
opening and reply comments.

The attached staff straw proposal was reviewed and commented on by Underwriters 
Laboratories (UL). UL will also participate in our upcoming workshops.

If you have any questions, please contact me. This is being sent to the Service List for 
R.13-11-006. Please forward to others who may wish to be added to the Service List 
(please contact the ALJ if you’d like to be added to the Service List).

Regards

marzia

Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division

California Public Utilities Commission [ zaf@cpuc.ca.qov | 415-703-1997
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